Safeguarding Department

M54 to M6 Link Road Case Team Statutory & Offshore

National Infrastructure Planning Defence Infrastructure Organisation
The Planning Inspectorate Kingston Road

Temple Quay House Sutton Coldfield

2 The Square West Midlands

Bristol B75 7RL

BS1 6PN Tel:

E-mail: DIO-safeguarding-statutory@mod.gov.uk

www.mod.uk/DIO

26 March 2021

Your reference: TR010054/54M6-SP041
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Dear Sir/Madam,

MOD Safeguarding —=SITE OUTSIDE SAFEGUARDING AREA (SOSA)

Proposal:  The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) — Rule 17
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the M54 to M6 Link Road
Project Requests for further information. Application subject to further information request by the Planning
Inspectorate from the Applicant, Staffordshire County Council, South Staffordshire Water plc and Cadent Gas
Ltd.

Location: Between M54 Junction 1 and M6 Junction 11 adjacent to the town of Featherstone

Grid Ref: E 395244 N 307810
E 396267 N 307555
E 364671 N 305949
E 395235 N 304327
E 393939 N 304327
E 391240 N 304491

Thank you for consulting Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) on the above proposed development.
This application relates to a site outside of Ministry of Defence safeguarding areas. We can therefore confirm
that the Ministry of Defence has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

[ trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.



Yours sincerely

Chris Waldron
DIO safeguarding Officer





